
the Tualatin Valley. This plan did not develop. The docks burned 
and the Knightons moved to The Dalles, where he became a ship's 
captain on the Columbia River, operating ships between The Dalles 
and Portland. At the time of his death in 1864 from typhoid fever, 
he was captain of the steamer Iris of the People's Transportation 
Company. He is buried at Vancouver, Washington. 

When the family came to St. Helens they lived in a log house 
where their first son, Sagerl'n (called Sam), was born in 1847. It 
is told that Capt. LeMont's ship came "around the Horn" in 1850, 
bringing lumber from Maine, and Knighton's new house was then 
built in 1851, using rough lumber from the local mill at Milton, 
and finishing lumber brought by Capt. LeMont. This is the house 
where, 119 years later, a plaque has been placed by Mount St. 
Helens Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution des' 
ignating the house as a histor ic site. 

RINEARSON SLOUGH 
By HILDA SCHREIBER 

In West Rainier there is a slough that winds its way below the 
hillside, west of the Longv iew Bridge approach, for a distance 
of four miles as the crow flies, to the end of West Rainier where 
il empties into the Columbia River. Today it is no more than a large 
drainage ditch which is its present purpose. It catches the drain­
age from the hills flanking it and the tidal waters from the river 
and is controlled by river dikes and a modern pumping system. 
This is what is now referred to as Rinearson Slough. 

There was a time before such modern control methods that the 
slough was very different and of much more importance. Before 
1898, during the days of the trading boats, there was a landing 
place in the yard of a family living along the slough. Their name 
was Perrine and for that reason, it was then called Perrine Slough. 
Earlier, a man by the name of Major Rinearson made a home on 
the hillside just west of the bottom land and planted flowers and 
shrubs to beautify his place. Although he moved away before 
1880,. the plantings remained and young folks would row down 
the slough to picnic there and enjoy the beauty. It soon began 
to be referred to as Rinearson Slough. On old documents it was 
referred to by either name. 

This slough was of importance as a means of transportation 
also, for it was a connecting link with the Hudson Community. 
People from Rainier or the Washington side of the river wishing 
to go to picnics or other reasons in Hudson, came down the slough 
in boats and walked up the hillside to their destination. A story 
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is told of how young H. R. Dibblee carried custard pies up the hill 
to a picnic, tripped and fell just as he reached the location., 

A wood burning trading boat owned by Johnson and Johnson, 
as well as other boats, would comel up to the slough to Perrine's 
landing with household needs to sell or trade with the people. 
The people of the Hudson Community would come down a road 
that had been an old Indian trail in the past and hauled their sup­
plies with oxen and sled. This road beg!ln where the Beaver Valley 
Grange hall is located and went through the Burn's (lowe) place 
and crossed the Johnson (Schreiber) place down the hill. 

The slough was used also in these early days to get logs to 
market. The trees that grew near the banks of the slough were 
hand logged and' sometimes a log jack had to be used to roll 
them down the hill into the slough. In 1898, Peterson's brought 
in locomotives and donkeys. They used a chute to get the logs 
over the hill, but this method was discontinued because there 
was so much damage to the logs. 

In 1901 or 1902, John Yeon and Pelton came along and built 
an incline from the top of the hill to the water. It was 3200 feet 
long and varied from 5 to 33 per cent grade. Two and later three 
trucks loaded with logs and controlled by a large cable from an 
engine at the top of the hill were dumped into the slough from 
a rollway by the men who had' come down the hill on the load 
of logs. The tidal action of the river was the power that took the 
logs to the mouth of the slough where they were made into rafts to 
be towed away by river boats. logs were taken this way until 
the fall of 1911 . 

At least once a year when the snows melted in the mountains, 
the river would be high and flood the whole bottom. Both sides 
of the slough were bordered w ith boom sticks to keep from losing 
the logs and extra boom sticks were placed so as to keep the in­
coming tide from bringing the logs back from where they came. 
These sticks were fastened only on one end which left them free 
to swing with the tide and so block the passage as the tide came 
in. A man on patrol saw that the logs moved freely to the river. 

The land through which the slough ran was used by H. R. Dib­
blee to pasture cattle when the water was low. When high water 
came, he would move the cattle to land on the hillside. 

late in 1912 the Portland lumber Company built a switch back 
railroad. With a locomotive logs were hauled down to the 'slough, 
three loads in front and three loads behind . Robert Johnson oper­
ated the first unload ing donkey. This means of logging continued 
until about 1920. 

When the Northern Pacific Ra ilroad was completed through the 
bottom in 1898, a ra ilroad bridge was built over the mouth of the 
slough where there was a flag station. With the service of four 
trains a day there was always someone coming or going from the 
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Rinearson stop. Besides the train }tation, there was a callip ware­
house, cook 'house, bunk house and an oil tank. There were also 
boat houses along the slough bank where workmen and their fam­
ilies lived. 

The slough was diked in 1921 when the logging was finished. 
Later a pumping system was installed and . other improvements 
made. This diking and flood control has made a great difference 
in the land along the slough which is used for dairy grazing, 
mint growing and general farming. 

After the logging activity came to an end, the station was called 
Tryon. Today at the mouth of Rinearson Slough there is a little 
marina where small river craft are moored. 

RAINIER PION'EERS 
By KATHERINE K. TOLLESHAUG 

THE TIMONEY FAMILY 

Two stout ScotCh brothers came and took up land claims just 
east of Rainier. The Jim Timoney family came to Rainier country 
around 1880 and made their home about where the KeHey Trailer 
Court is located above Lindberg. They had a daughter, Adna, who 
later married Guy Thayer, and a son, Wilmer, who drowned in 
Alaskan waters. They sold out in 1909 and moved to Kent, Wash. 

A brother, Thomas Charles Timoney, and his wife Mathilda and 
three small daughters, Hilda, Bertha and Mary, came from the state 
of Maine, spending one year in Minnesota. They came down the 
Columbia to Portland the year the first train connections were 
made to Portland'. In 1884 they took the homestead just south of 
the Jim Timoney holdings and made their home at the top of the 
hill where Lester Robert's family live (1970). Mr. Timoney made 
his living cutting wood and when logs were in demand he be­
came a logger. There more children were. born to this family, Tom, 
Julia and John. Because of poor road conditions, the family moved 
into town whenever expecting the stork and back home again 
when travel conditions permitted. The children went to school 
down the hill to the little school house by Little Jack Falls. Tom 
relates coming into Rainier to finish his schooling and having 
Grace Moeck Reid for his teacher. The mother of this family passed 
away in 1901 and it was Mary (Mamie) who took charge of the 
household. 

As Tom related, a boy' of 13 or 14 could get a job at the Plue 
Sash and Door factory in Rainier at a dollar a day and a grown 
man two dollars and a bit more if they operated a machine. He 
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